a Outlook

FW: JPM Proffer 10/25/2024

From Ames, Brian J <Brian.Ames@fairfaxcounty.gov>
Date Thu 11/7/2024 4:28 PM

To Robinson, Dana <Dana.Robinson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Horn, Matthew G <Matthew.Horn@fairfaxcounty.gov>

U 1 attachment (32 KB)
Full Timeline 20230550048.docx;

Major Robinson and Captain Horn,

| just stepped out of a meeting with Lieutenant Giaccio. He has asked that both Millers review
the timeline he provided and the videos of the proffer that he provided. He would like both
Millers to revisit their work products in regards to this case in light to the proffer statements and
provided timeline. He said that he will provide me the list of interpretations that either B3 or B1
and B3 made that will need to be rectified, explained, or revisited prior to the next court date.
He doesn’t believe Pathfinder is proper at this time, but will discuss it with his team and let me
know. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
-Ames

Sergeant Brian Ames #314131

Fairfax County Police Department

Criminal Investigations, Cyber and Forensics Bureau
Digital Forensic Section

12099 Government Center Parkway

Fairfax, VA 22035

C) 671-327-4733

From: Giaccio, David J <David.Giaccio@fairfaxcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 3:51 PM

To: Ames, Brian J <Brian.Ames@fairfaxcounty.gov>
Subject: JPM Proffer 10/25/2024

JPM 10/25/2024 Proffer 1 (evidence.com)

JPM 10/25/2024 Proffer 2 (evidence.com)

Lieutenant David Giaccio
Fairfax County Police Department
Homicide Unit

571-238-1169
Plt.CW. g0

Start date: 1/12/2026
Judge: §§ﬁ

Case: FE-2024-666 & FE-
2024-873



